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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:   January 31, 2025
To:      School Board Members
From:  Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:      Warrant List for the Week Ending February 4, 2025
This warrant list represents one check run and two EFT runs.
[bookmark: _MON_1731499752]
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Warrant Numbers: 984998-985189 16,076,696.43 $       

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 6852-6880 7,646,110.44 $         

Total Disbursements: 23,722,806.87 $   

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 7,280,264.04 $          

Fund 1300 532,355.00 $             

Fund 2937 823.72 $                    

Fund 3723 10,746.67 $               

Fund 3724 327,399.89 $             

Fund 3725 517,601.86 $             

Fund 3904 3,317,342.42 $          

Fund 3905 106,807.50 $             

Fund 3937 1,745,655.29 $          

Fund 4100 462,538.17 $             

Fund 4210 281,464.03 $             

Fund 4220 8,636.64 $                 

Fund 7111 8,788,801.69 $          

Fund 7130 4,281.04 $                 

Fund 7921 231,944.92 $             

Fund 7922 42,379.59 $               

Fund 7923 7,949.60 $                 

Fund 8915 41,970.00 $               

Fund 9210 13,844.80 $               
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Dr. John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O’ Lakes Boulevard « Land O’ Lakes, Florida 34638

‘ Pasco County Schools
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